January 27, 1994

Docket Nos. 50-269, 50-270
and 50-287

Mr. J. W. Hampton

Vice President, Oconee Site
Duke Power Company

P. 0. Box 1439

Seneca, South Carolina 29679

Dear Mr. Hampton:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING TOPICAL REPORT
DPC-NE-3003-P "MASS AND ENERGY RELEASE AND CONTAINMENT RESPONSE
METHODOLOGY" (TAC NOS. MB7258, MB7259, AND M87260)

By letter dated August 11, 1993, Duke Power Company (DPC) submitted
Topical Report DPC-NE-3003-P for review. This report describes the DPC
methodology for the calculation of containment temperature and pressure
responses to high energy 1.ne breaks inside containment for the Oconee
facilities. In order to complete our review, additional information, as
indicated in the enclosure, is required. Your response to the enclosed
questions is requested within 45 days of the date of this Tetter. If you
have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (301) 504-
1495,

This requirement affects fewer than ten respondents and, therefore, it is
not subject to Office of Management and Budget review under F.L. 96-5i1l.

Sincerely,

0r1ﬂ1na1 signed 5 Y
Wiens, Project Manager

Project Directorate I1-3

402040172 940127 Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
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. January 27, 1994

Docket Neos. 50-269, 50-270
and 50-287

Mr. J. W. Hampton

Vice President, Oconee Site
Duke Power Company

P. 0. Box 1439

Seneca, South Carolina 29679

Dear Mr. Hampton:

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REGARDING TOPICAL REPORT
DPC-NE-3003-P "MASS AND ENERGY RELEASE AND CONTAINMENT RESPONSE
METHODOLOGY" (TAC NOS. M87258, MB87259, AND MB7260)

By letter dated August 11, 1993, Duke Power Company (DPC) submitted
Topical Report DPC-NE-3003-P for review. This report describes the DPC
methodology for the calculation of containment tenperature and pressure
responses to high energy line breaks inside containment for the Oconee
facilities. In order to complete our review, additional information, as
indicated in the enclosure, is required. Your response to the enclosed
questions is requested within 45 days of the date of this letter. If you
have questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (301) 504-
1495,

This requirement affects fewer than ten respondents and, therefore, it is
not subject to Urfice of Management and Budgel review under P.L. $6-511.

Sincerely,
Original signgd by:
L. A. Wiens, Project Manager

Project Directorate 11-3
Division of Reactor Projects - 1/11
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. J. W. Hampton
Duke Power Company

ot :

A. V. Ca-r, Esquire

Duke Power Company

422 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001

J. Michael McGarry, 111, Esquire
Winston and Strawn

1400 L Street, NW.

Washington, DC 20005

Mr. Robert B. Borsum
Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Division
Suite 525

1700 Rockviile Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852

Manager, LIS

NUS Corporation

2650 McCormick Drive, 3rd Floor
Clearwater, Florida 34619-1035

Senior Resident Inspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route 2, Box 610

Seneca, South Carolina 29678

Regional Administrator, Region 11
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
10] Marietta Street, NW. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Max Batavia, Chief

Bureau of Radiological Health

South Carolina Department of Health
and Environmental Control

2600 Bull Street

Columbia, South Carolina 29201

Office of Intergovernmental
Relations

116 West Jones Street

Raleigh, North Carolina 27603

County Supervisor of Oconee County
Walhaila, South Carolina 29621

Oconee Nuclear Station

Mr. M. £E. Patrick

Compliance

Duke Power Company

Oconee Nuclear Site

P. 0. Box 1439

Seneca, South Carolina 29679

Mr. Alan R. Herdt, Chief

Project Branch #3

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
101 Marietta Street, NW. Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Ms. Karen E. Long

Assistant Attorney General

North Carolina Department of
Justice

P. 0. Box 629

Raleigh, North Carolina 27602

Mr. G. A. Copp

Licensing - £CO5C

Duke Power Company

526 South Church Street

Charlotte, North Carolina 28242-0001
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ENCLOSURE

REQUEST FOR ADDIT!ONAL INFORMATION
OCONEE TOPICAL REPORT DPC-NE-3003-P

Figure 2.4-2 (page 2-52) of the topical report presents comparative
results of the FATHOMS and CONTEMPT large break LOCA analysis. Please
clarify whether the CONTEMPT analysis is a new confirmatory analysis
performed using the same input data and assumptions as the FATHOMS
analysis, or is the older FSAR analysis discussed in Section 2.4.3.

As described in Section 4.4.2 (page 4-15), high point vents are opened
at 7200 seconds into the 0.005 ft® SB-LOCA analysis. Is the HPV
effluent included or accounted for in the break flow for purposes of
containment mass and energy release analysis?

ANS-56.4-1983, paragraph 3.3, states that "a spectrum of break areas
shall be analyzed to assure that the highest primary containment peak
pressure and temperature have been determined.” Your analyses encompass
a single break size. Provide a rationale for concluding that the 34-
inch MSL-DEGB containment response is limiting.

Referring to Section 5.3 "SG Pressure” (page 5-5), the lower 0TSG
pressure is non-conservative for break flow and enthalpy. Have any
sensitivity studies been performed to examine its effect, or any
compensating bias applied to the results? Explain the reason for the
modeling problem.

Referring to Section 5.3 "Steam Generator Operating Level" (page 5-5),
explain how the numbers add-up to 55,000 1bm and why the numbers are
inconsistent with FSAR 15.13.4.

Regarding "Fission Heat," in Section 5.4 (page 5-7), are all or n minus
1 rods assumed to insert?

Regarding "Limiting Single Failure," in Seclion 5.4 (page 5-11),
identify what other single-failures were <. nsidered. Indicate whether
the proposed plant modifications intended to eliminate the operator
action requirement to terminate FW addition involve or could create new
single-failure concerns.

Regarding "ICS"™ (page 5.11) in Section 5.4, please provide additional
Justification or rationale for neglecting the effect of rod motion.

Regarding MSLB containment analyses, explain if and how revaporization
is considered?



10.

11.

12.

g

Section 6.4.6.5 (page 6-44) of the topical report states that SB-LOCAs
require a reduction in the containment spray actuation setpoint and
opening of the boron dilution flowpath for acceptable containment
response, Please explain the extent to which these requirements have
been implemented.

Section 6.4.5 (page 6-35) of the report indicates a spray initiation
setpoint of 20 psig (plus delay). Section 6.5.5. (page 6-47) indicates
30 psig (plus delay). Please clarify the spray initiation setpoint.

The EQ envelope depicted in the report for MSLB (e.g., figures 6.5-2,
6.5-5) is different than that depicted for LOCAs (e.g., figures 6.3-4,
6.4-1). Explain the discrepancy. Also, indicate what "case-by-case"
analyses have been performed to confirm the acceptability of the MSLB
responses with respect to EQ requirements.



